U.S. Department of Justice

National Security Division

Assistant Attorney General Washington, D.C. 20530
July 16, 2014
By E-File

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th St. SW, Room TW-B204
Washington, DC 20554

Re:  Q Wireless, LLC and Metro Fibernet, LLC
ISP-PDR-20140328-00001

Dear Ms. Dortch:

The Department of Justice (“DOJ”), including the Federal Bureau of Investigation
(“FBI), with the concurrence of the Department of Homeland Security (“DHS”), requests that
the Federal Communications Commission (“Commission”) defer action on the above-referenced
application. DOJ, DHS, and FBI (“the Agencies”) are currently reviewing this matter for any
national security, law enforcement, and public safety issues but have not yet completed that
effort. We therefore request that the Commission defer action until such time as the Agencies
notify the Commission of the completion of their review and, based on the results of such
review, request appropriate action by the Commission.

DOJ, FBI, and DHS will advise the Commission promptly upon completion of our
review.

Thank you for your consideration.



CC:

george.li@fcc.gov
david.krech@fcc.gov
adrienne.downs@fcc.gov
susan.o’connell@fcc.gov
james.ball@fcc.gov

Sincerely,

/s/ JENNIFER CASSANELLI
Jennifer Cassanelli

Attorney

National Security Division
U.S. Department of Justice



